oy 18410083

4’-\4 i
A

' v
\f:;» o028 a

iz
wv-—@?ﬁygp Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

25 APR 201)
) J

MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

Respectfully submitted is the Memorandum dated March 8, 2018 of Assistant Regional Director
CAYAMOMBAO D. DIA of DPWH-IX, favorably endorsing the request for Modification of District Engineer
ELNORA P. GONGOB, Zamboanga Sibugay 1% DEO to be implemented by the said region under FY2018
GAA, to wit:

P

As per GAA/Original | As Modified -

Project Description g

UACS No. 310107100049000 w
Project ID: P00201578MN 2
1. Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road /gOI: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road §
System ystem &

i iz . Asset Preservation - Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction
set Preservation - Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction . h ; / b
/gt? National Roads with Slips, Slope Collapse, and Ofn dzlt:doga-l P}:i(r):gs V&";g dzllpS, Slope Collapse, and
Landslide - Primary Roads - 'Y
. : Lanao-Pagadian-Zamboanga City Rd - K1742 + =
Lanao-Pagadian-Zamboanga City Rd - K1743 + 450 9 o-x1732 + 940, K17 493 + 350-K17 43 + 480, f__
- K1743 + 500, K1752 + 200 - K1752 + 270, 1743 + 450-K1743 + 480, K1743 + 550-K1743 b
/| + 105, K1742 + 900 - K1742 + 940 200-K1752 + 270, K1753 + 030-K1753 + 095 i
Physical Unit Cost Allocation Physical Unit Cost Estg::tted g
Target (Php) (Php) Target (Php) (Php) 8
CW-1 - CW-1— =
Construction of Construction of E
Road Slope Road Slope
. 9,801.51/ . 7,162.62 / L]
Protection ! 63,700,000 Protection 4 63,700,000 B
tructure: Square meters P ¥ Sichire: Square meters [,
P 6,499 Square 8,893.39 Square
meters meters
EAO 1,300,000 EAO 1,300,000
Total 65,000,000 Total 65,000,000

Justification:
¢ Based on actual field requirements there are identified areas that has suffered from scouring and soil erosion | ~

in order to address this problem, the utilization of funds was maximize causing the Increase of physical target, B

® Change in station limits in order to prioritize the area where slope protection is much needed. -

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence l
approval hereof is recommended. ’ ’

Senior Undersecretary
onaersecretary for Mindanao Regional Operations
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